
CCA Official Filing: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Friday, May 30,2003 10:04 AM 
Tommy Williams 
RE: Docket No. 030440-TX; BIonder Tongue Telephone, LLC 

Okay. I will use your e-mail to make the change to IXC. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2003 956 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Docket No. 030440-TX; Blonder Tongue Telephone, LLC 

Kay, just talked with LaVera Blanco about this. They filed an ALEC application with a IXC tariff and I wanted to know what 
type of certificate they wanted. They ALEC application was an error so I told them I would use the ALEC application 
inplace of the IXC application and request that the docket title be changed to an IXC certificate. She is faxing me a letter 
to confirm this. sooooo could you change the docket title to reflect this docket as an IXC instead of a ALEC. 
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Blonder Tongue Telephone, LLC 
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